
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 12 July 2022 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

85(v5)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

The Llywydd has determined that, in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, 

Members will be able to vote from any location by electronic means. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Local Government: A 

Fairer Council Tax 

(30 mins)   

4 Statement by the Minister for Economy: Young Person’s Guarantee 

- ensuring a better future for our young people 

(30 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/12-07-2022/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/12-07-2022-business-statement-and-announcement/


 

 

5 Statement by the Minister for Education and Welsh Language: 10-

year Welsh in Education Strategic Plans 

(30 mins)   

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 6, 8 and 9 

together but with separate votes (30 mins)  

 

6 The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Housing Association 

Tenancies: Fundamental Provisions) Regulations 2022 

   

NDM8058 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Housing 

Association Tenancies: Fundamental Provisions) Regulations 2022 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 21 June 2022. 

Supporting Documents  

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

7 The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Consequential 

Amendments) Regulations 2022 - WITHDRAWN 

   

NDM8057 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Consequential 

Amendments) Regulations 2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 21 June 2022. 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/q2pdmltt/sub-ld15184-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/vldep1xe/sub-ld15184-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/mtpdkmkd/cr-ld15243-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/qv0bnyc3/sub-ld15188-e.pdf


 

 

Supporting Documents  

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Amendment of Schedule 

12) Regulations 2022 

   

NDM8056 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Amendment of 

Schedule 12) Regulations 2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 21 June 2022. 

Supporting Documents  

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Amendment) Regulations 

2022 

   

NDM8059 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, 

1. Approves that the draft The Renting Homes (Wales) Act 2016 (Amendment) 

Regulations 2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

21 June 2022.  

Supporting Documents  

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/media/qpzhcweg/sub-ld15188-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/qqeni4rx/cr-ld15246-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/koejfmgz/sub-ld15185-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/zkhg5too/sub-ld15185-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/l3lp10g0/cr-ld15244-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/s5aatcbp/sub-ld15186-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fcgpkpag/sub-ld15186-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/qg2ntmqj/cr-ld15245-e.pdf


 

 

10 The Corporate Joint Committees (General) (No.2) (Wales) 

Regulations 2022 

(10 mins)   

NDM8052 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Corporate Joint Committees (General) (No.2) 

(Wales) Regulations 2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 21 June 2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

11 The Restricted Roads (20 mph Speed Limit) (Wales) Order 2022 

(30 mins)   

NDM8054 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Restricted Roads (20 mph Speed Limit) (Wales) 

Order 2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 21 

June 2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

12 The Plant Health etc. (Fees) (Amendment) (Wales) (EU Exit) (No.2) 

Regulations 2022 

(15 mins)   

NDM8051 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/f3xlzaa5/sub-ld15178-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/grwd1b4p/sub-ld15178-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/hmmm43od/cr-ld15214-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/1d1dnmrl/sub-ld15187-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fo3ibze5/sub-ld15187-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/2djlte0g/cr-ld15219-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154


 

 

1. Approves that the draft The Plant Health etc. (Fees) (Amendment) (Wales) (EU 

Exit) (No.2) Regulations 2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 21 June 2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

13 The Regulated Services (Service Providers and Responsible 

Individuals) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2022 

(10 mins)   

NDM8050 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Regulated Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2022  is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 21 June 2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

14 The Welsh Language Standards (No. 8) Regulations 2022 

(15 mins)   

NDM8053 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Welsh Language Standards (No. 8) Regulations 

2022 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 30 June 

2022. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/media/tuwbwjbv/sub-ld15179-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/uezpykpk/sub-ld15179-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/sldfkbus/cr-ld15242-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/opeb13s2/sub-ld15181-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/1jmcsxmt/sub-ld15181-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/hmmm43od/cr-ld15214-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/eyvj2blc/sub-ld15148-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/yvrbmn5l/sub-ld15148-em-r-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/rmnplo1w/cr-ld15195-e.pdf


 

 

15 Debate: Stage 4 of the Welsh Tax Acts etc. (Power to Modify) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM8067 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd in accordance with Standing Order 26.47: 

Approves the Welsh Tax Acts etc. (Power to Modify) Bill 

Welsh Tax Acts etc. (Power to Modify) Bill, as amended at Stage 3 

16 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2022-23 

(15 mins)   

NDM8037 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)  

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30: 

1. Approves the First Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2022-23 laid in 

the Table Office on Tuesday 21 June 2022. 

Footnote: 

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 

Act 2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the 

following information: 

(i) the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 

Wales Act; 

(ii) the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 

financial year covered by the motion; 

(iii) a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by 

the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion; 

(iv) a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 

payment out of the Fund in the motion; 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=375
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s127489/Welsh%20Tax%20Acts%20etc.%20Power%20to%20Modify%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203%20checked.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/d4hpqqs2/gen-ld15183-e.pdf


 

 

(v) a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 

and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c); and 

(vi) details of any revisions to the information provided in accordance with 

Standing Orders 20.7 – 20.7B for the draft budget, as specified in the protocol 

agreed under the Standing Order 20.1A. 

The following additional information has been made available to Members: 

 - a note explaining the main changes from previous plans. 

Supporting Documents 

Finance Committee Report 

17 Debate: Welsh Government Annual Report – delivering our well-

being objectives 

(60 mins)   

NDM8049 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 11.21(ii): 

Notes: 

a) the Welsh Government Annual Report 2021-2022; 

b) progress on the legislative programme.   

Welsh Government Annual Report 2022 

The Legislative Programme 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Darren Millar (Clwyd West) 

Add as new points at end of motion: 

Believes that the annual report highlights major failings in delivery for the people 

of Wales by the Welsh Government. 

Calls on the Welsh Government to address the consistent pressure the health and 

education systems are under. 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsenedd.wales%2Fmedia%2Fhjla5txa%2Fcr-ld15239-e.pdf&data=05%7C01%7CSeneddFinance%40senedd.wales%7C03fc54444aae43272c1108da633140ae%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C0%7C0%7C637931360423433147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PvkXBt2MG1yEVNWv6RTxTF5o2egUq2nZ9bIx9vuEriI%3D&reserved=0
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-07/welsh-government-annual-report-2022.pdf
https://record.assembly.wales/Plenary/12900#A73258
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171


 

 

Further calls on the Welsh Government to tackle the gap in take-home pay 

between the people of Wales and the rest of the United Kingdom. 

Regrets that the legislative programme will not deliver the change Wales needs. 

Amendment 2 – Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Welcomes that the Cooperation Agreement between Plaid Cymru and the Welsh 

Government has secured the inclusion of a number of transformational policies in 

the Programme for Government. 

Amendment 3 – Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

 

Believes that the annual report and legislative programme demonstrate that the 

Welsh Government does not have all the levers necessary to ensure meaningful 

and sustainable improvements to the lives of the people of Wales and that 

independence is the most feasible means of achieving a truly stronger, greener, 

fairer future for the people of Wales. 

18 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 13 July 2022 

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4981
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4981


Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Pack Page 2


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

